

Bayli Istre

Rayne, LA 70578

baylicharif@yahoo.com

+1 337 258 5638

I am looking for a position where I can use my expertise, exceptional communication skills, nursing knowledge from previous jobs, and knowledge of new nursing methodologies in handling patients as well as providing high-quality health care. Nursing is my passion not just a job, I believe there is much to gain in the medical field as well as filling rewarded by helping others.

I am a 2021 ADN graduate from Excelsior College with experience in the health care setting of multiple areas. I have been in healthcare since 2007 starting as a CNA, then LPN for 10 years, and now with my RN. I am committed to my passion of nursing and high quality patient care.

Has a nursing style that blends professionalism, capability and compassion to truly integrate patients medical and emotional care within hospital, facility, agency, home health, or private duty environment. Communicates well with patients and their families, doctors, and co-workers.

Dedicated to my work and patients, will be at work no matter of personal issues. Dependable vehicle, able to work flexible schedule. Very dedicated, hardworking, and honest.

When I work I do not just go to work for myself I go to make my patients better, to assist my team, and to gain knowledge because everyday is a challenge, everyday miracles happen, and everyday counts.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

RN Staff Nurse

Sage Hospital - Lafayette, LA

July 2022 to Present

Charge RN, managing unit, giving IV pushes, paper charting, RN assessments, admits, and discharges. Providing effective communication with staff, MD, patients, and families. Carrying out MD orders, PICC line dressing changes, providing wound care, starting IVs. Overseeing LPNS and CNAs care as charge.

RN Field Nurse

Grace Home Health - Lafayette, LA

March 2020 to July 2022

Job duties include communication with patients, families, co workers, MDS, and other staff need for efficient and safe patient care. Providing teaching to family and patient regarding disease processes, wound care, or treatment. Proposing and carrying out orders for wound care big and small; wound vaca, skin grafts, diabetic leg ulcers, surgical sites, pressure wounds. Documenting on home are homebase and kinnser during a company merge.

Oncology LPN

Cancer Center of Acadiana - Lafayette, LA

February 2019 to March 2020

Taking providers intake, living by LGH's standards of behavior, helping in the lab and infusion center when needed, having a team player attitude, helping patients in anyway I can such as getting them water, or a heated blanket. Referring patients, rescheduling, or scheduling them, using an EMR, and remain positive in a busy atmosphere.

LPN

Lafayette General Urgent Care - Youngsville, LA
September 2017 to February 2019

traiging patients, giving injections, assist MD in minor lacerations, assisting in sports physicals, wellness visits, drawing labs, in house UAs, sending out referrals when needed, taking EKGs, making patients feel comfortable. Provide education on dressing changes to a wound, medications, and when or if patient should seek further medical treatment.

LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)

Intrepid USA Healthcare Services - Lafayette, LA
September 2016 to September 2017

skilled nursing visits with patients, computer documentation, medication overview, and patient education on treatment, medications, and disease process, lab draws, wound dressing changes, preparing medication for patients using a pill organizer. Calling providers if an issue arises such as a blood pressure out of parameters, or change in patient status.

LPN Staff Nurse

Camelot Nursing Home
January 2013 to January 2014

Jan. 2013- Jan 2014

Geriatric care facility, managed pain, administered PO, SQ, IM, and PEG medications, preformed wound care, uptained vital signs, documented for multiple residents using a computer system, cared for 20 residents, inserted/discontinued Foley catheters, when needed used isolation precautions and PPE, changed/repositioned residents if CNA was not available, communicated with family, physicians, and nurses over phone for appointments or updates of resident, hospice care, taking orders by phone or in person from physicians.

LPN Staff Nurse

University Medical Center
August 2011 to November 2012

Performed full patient assistance for 4-6 patients per day without a CNA present on med surg floor. My daily duties included; assessing patients every two hours, vital signs every four hours on patients, handing out medication around the clock, drawing up and administering SQ and IM injections as well as administering IV, PO, PR, and PEG tube. Starting/ discontinuing peripheral IV's if needed and pain management including pain medication and relaxation techniques. All my CNA skills have helped incases of full patient care for changing or moving patients for circulation reasons, focus charting, isolation precautions and PPE, taking orders from physicians by phone or when rounding on floor, and inserting and discontinuing Foley catheters and NG tubes. Teamwork is import as well as communication between co-workers, physicians, and patients.

CNA - Certified Nursing Assistant

St. Martin Hospital - Breaux Bridge, LA
January 2007 to October 2010

from Jan. 2007- Oct. 2010

Performed full patient assistance for 4-6 patients per day at a very busy and demanding facility. Bed bathes, feeding, positioning, assisting nurses with wound care, and ambulating patients were everyday routines. Also created comfortable atmosphere, communication, and safe techniques were included in my duties. Have experience in all shifts, held a full time position for 3 years then went part-time when clinicals started for Delta College.

Education

Associate in Science (AS) in Nursing

Excelsior College - Albany, NY

January 2016 to April 2021

Diploma of Practical Nursing in Practical Nursing

Delta College Lafayette - Lafayette, LA

May 2011

Education

St. Martinville Sr. High School

2007

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: January 2024

State: LA

Skills

- LPN
- Staff Nurse
- Patient care
- Data collection
- Microsoft Word
- Pain Management
- Medication Administration
- EMR Systems
- Managed care
- Hospital Experience
- Vital Signs
- Experience Administering Injections
- Caregiving
- Triage

- Phlebotomy
- Basic IV
- Foley Catheter
- Home care

Certifications and Licenses

CPR

Assessments

Nursing Skills: Clinical Judgment — Expert

February 2020

Assessing a patient's condition and implementing the appropriate medical intervention.

Full results: [Expert](#)

Clinical judgment — Highly Proficient

August 2021

Assessing a patient's condition and implementing the appropriate medical intervention

Full results: [Highly Proficient](#)

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.